
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilman Joseph P. George 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey F. Silka 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

City Hall Council Chambers, 57 N. Liberty St., Cumberland 

 

DATE:    February 01, 2022 

 

 

OPEN SESSION 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Statement of Closed Meeting 

1. Summary Statement of the closed meeting held February 1, 2022 

Presentations 

1. Presentation from Allegany County Commissioner Jake Shade on the County's Investment 

Allegany Program, which is designed to provide match funding for projects in the downtown 

cores of the County's municipalities to encourage investment in the communities 

2. Presentation from Ed Mullaney, Becky McClarran and Jim Stafford of a proposal to dedicate the 

Baltimore Street Bridge, once newly renovated, in honor of Casper R. Taylor, former Speaker of 

the House 

Director's Reports 

(A) Administrative Services 

1. Administrative Services monthly report for November, 2021 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of October 13, 2021 and the Work and Regular Session 

Minutes of October 19, 2021 

Public Hearings 

1. Public Hearing to receive a presentation on the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 

2022-23 Annual Action Plan and to allow community groups to petition for project support 

through CDBG funding 



New Business 

(A) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

1. Order 26,946  - authorizing the sole source purchase of a new Ford F550 Dump Truck 

with plow and spreader from Allegheny Truck Sales and Stephenson Equipment through 

Co-Star pricing, for an amount not-to-exceed $107,440.62 

2. Order 26947 - authorizing the sole source purchase of a New Cuts SS3600HF Saw from 

from Cuts, Inc. for an amount not-to-exceed $30,200.00, which will be used as an 

attachment on the new Water Department Caterpillar Skid Steer to help make precise cuts 

to concrete or asphalt 

3. Order 26,948 - appointing the City Administrator as the Interim Zoning Administrator 

effective this date 

4. Order 26,949 - authorizing execution of a contract with the Local Management Board 

(LMB) of Allegany County, Inc. providing terms by which the City shall serve as a pass-

through agency for funding obtained by the LMB through a Youth Services Coalition 

Planning Grant, to establish a strategic focus and local strategy for improved youth 

services in Allegany County 

5. Order 26,950 - accepting the bid from Archway Station, Inc. for the 2021 Children and 

Youth Services Analysis project in the amount not to exceed $22,500, which will be 

funded in full through grant funding obtained by the Local Management Board of 

Allegany County 

6. Order 26,951 - adopting Juneteenth into the Holiday Schedule for all City employees 

7. Order 26,952 - authorizing execution of a Donation Agreement with Cecelia Henderson 

for the donation of 412 Goethe Street (Tax No. 23-012677) to the City, authorizing 

acceptance of the deed, and authorizing the City Administrator and City Solicitor to 

execute documents necessary for the transfer  

8. Order 26,953 - Order declaring City-owned property at 19 Frederick Street (Deed Liber 

172, folio 17 Allegany County Land Records) as surplus and authorizing it for sale  

9. Order 26,954 - authorizing execution of a Memorandum of Agreement with the MD 

Department of Humans Services (DHS) regarding the City's participation in the Low 

Income Household Water Assistance Program (LIHWAP) to become effective February 

1, 2022, for a five-year term, to supply eligible households with State-funded assistance 

for home water and wastewater bills  

10. Order 26,955 - declaring City-owned properties at 107 S. Allegany Street, 109 S. 

Allegany Street, and 802 Maryland Avenue to be surplus and authorizing them for sale 

Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Adjournment  



File Attachments for Item:

. Administrative Services monthly report for November, 2021



Administrative Services Monthly Report for November 2021 
 

 

February 1, 2022 

 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

City Hall 

Cumberland, Maryland 21502 

 

Dear Mayor and City Council Members: 

 

The following report is submitted by the Department of Administrative Services for the month of November, 

2021. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Parks and Recreation 

November 2021 

 
Annual Tree Lighting Ceremony for the City of Cumberland – Downtown Cumberland Mall – Program 

coordinated by the Mall Manager, Downtown Businesses, and the City was held Friday November 26, 2020. 

The Lighting of the Community Tree, Mall decorations, and the tree at Emmanuel Episcopal Church were 

illuminated by Mayor Ray Morriss.  No Visits with Santa with Candy bags for children were held following 

the tree lighting due to the ongoing Covid pandemic.  Saturday visits with Santa and Friends are scheduled for 

the Book Center from 1 to 3 p.m. Bags of Candy will be provided by Parks & Rec. for Santa to give to the 

children. 

 

Field Usage: 

Football Practice – Youth League team practice at Flynn and Northcraft Fields, with lights, for the league 

playoffs all-star games and travel teams. 

Soccer League games and practice concluded  

*(This concluded field usage of the season, facilities at the sports complex and other ball fields are being 

winterized for the year by maintenance.) 

Seasonal employee at Mason Complex, Chuck Lowery concluded work for the season. 

 

Co-ed Volleyball League: The League has not been able to resume operation and play due to Covid 

restrictions related to Facility usage of Allegany County School properties.  

 

 

Meetings attended: 

 Tree lighting and New Year’s Eve program meeting 

November Recreation Advisory Board meeting 

Field usage meeting with Coed Softball League, Staff and Board Members 

Sustainable Communities Renewal Application Meeting 

Community Development Staff Meeting with City Administrator 



 

Upcoming: 

 December Recreation Board meeting 12/6/21   

 Fireworks for New Year’s Eve 

 Planning for 2021 Spring/Summer season and seasonal employees 

 Allegany County Land Preservation, Parks and Recreation Plan update 

 Skateboard Park Meeting/Discussion 

 Fireworks quotes for the July 4th 2022 

 Responding to Letters to Santa. 

 

 

 

Community Development Report 

November 2021 

 

CODE COMPLIANCE 

 

Code Enforcement Activity: 

41 new cases received - 21 of those are still open 

19 violations were found. 

38 cases have been resolved. 

 

     
 

PERMITS & RENTAL LICENSES 

 

ISSUED - Permits, Reviews, and Licenses 

37 Permits/Reviews issued  

 

Building ...............  Demolition .................  Electrical ..................  Miscellaneous ............  

Residential .......... 0 Residential ................ 1 Residential ............. 1 Residential................. 9 

Commercial ........ 5 Commercial .............. 0 Commercial ........... 4 Commercial ............... 1  



 

Occupancy ...........  Plumbing ....................  Signage  ...................  Use Public ROW 

Residential .......... 5 Residential ................ 1 Commercial ........... 0 Total issued ............... 4 

Commercial ........ 1 Commercial .............. 1  

 

Utility....................  Rental Licenses..........  Rental Inspections .  Certificates of 

 Residential .......... 1 Issued ...................... 71 Conducted: .......... 32 Appropriateness 

 Commercial ........ 0  ......................................  Passed ................... 29 Issued ......................... 3 

 ...............................   ......................................  Failed ...................... 3 Change Amend. 

  ...............................   ......................................   ...................................  Issued ......................... 1 

Demolitions .........  Plans, Reviews, Amendments and Appeals 

Residential .......... 1 (ZA, SPR, SR, ZMA, ZTA, SRA) ............................. 0 

Commercial ........ 1  

 

 

Revenue from ‘Issued’ Permits/Reviews  

Building Permits ............................................................. $4,494.00 

Miscellaneous Permits ........................................................ 150.00 

Occupancy Permits ............................................................. 165.00 

Sign Permits ............................................................................. 0.00 

Utility Permits ......................................................................... 0.00 

Plan Reviews, Amendments & Appeals .............................. 0.00 

Zoning Classification Determination. (info request) .......... 0.00  

Municipal Infractions (Citation)............................................ 0.00 

Certificates of Appropriateness .......................................... 90.00 

Rental Licenses (new & renewals) ................................. 9,675.00 

Paid Rental Inspection Requests  .......................................... 0.00 

TOTAL  ........................................................................  $14,574.00 

 

Demolition Permit – Bonds  ................................................. $0.00 

 

 

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 

November 2021 

 

 

Community Development Block Grants: 

(November) 

Community Development Block 

Grant (CDBG) Monthly Activity 

Nov 

2021 

Report 

Original 

Bud ERR Contract 

Lifetime 

Funds Exp    

Project Year 

Original 

Budget     Expended Remain  

2019 Slush (Final) 2019 $5,659.63     $0.00 $5,659.63  

2019 Total Funds   $5,659.63 ERR Contract Expended $5,659.63  

Baltimore Street Redesign 2020 $402,700.00 x Released $0.00 $402,700.00 * 



HRDC Emergency Homeless 

Prevention 2020 $25,000.00 x x $20,247.17 $4,752.83 * 

South Penn Playground 2020 $37,500.00 x x $37,500.00 $0.00 * 

Admin 2020 $110,065.20 x x $77,821.64 $32,243.56 * 

Fair Housing 2020 $8,454.00 x x $8,454.00 $0.00 * 

YMCA Gilchrist HVAC 2020 $54,000.00 x x $54,000.00 $0.00 * 

AHEC Dental Access 2020 $8,000.00 x x $8,000.00 $0.00 * 

Incredible Years Parenting  

Family Junction 2020 $7,000.00 x x $5,644.12 $1,355.88 * 

PHA FCH Sidewalks Ph 2 2020 $50,000.00 x x $50,000.00 $0.00 * 

Constitution Park Inclusive 

Playground Ph 2 2020 $65,000.00 x x $62,638.82 $2,361.18 * 

HRDC Transitional Homeless 

Shelter 2020 $6,000.00 x x $0.00 $6,000.00 * 

2020 PI Slush (final as of July 2021) 2020 $50.45     $0.00 $50.45 

add 

new PI 

2020 Grant Totals   $773,769.65     $324,305.75 $449,463.90  

Balt Street Redesign 2021 $232,721.00 Released     $232,721.00  

HRDC Rental Rehabilitation 2021 $19,300.00 underway     $19,300.00  

YMCA Riverside Dehumidification 2021 $200,368.00 Released x   $200,368.00  

Admin 2021 $126,426.00 x   $11,940.38 $114,485.62  

Ind Cost 2021 $15,120.00 x   $2,369.25 $12,750.75  

Fair Housing 2021 $8,454.00 x   $1,011.38 $7,442.62  

YMCA Gilchrist HVA Rpl Ph 2 2021 $48,520.00 

RROF 

pend     $48,520.00  

AHEC Emergency Dental Access 2021 $4,000.00 x x   $4,000.00  

Assoc Char Long Term 2021 $4,000.00 x x   $4,000.00  

Assoc Char Short Term 2021 $5,000.00 x x   $5,000.00  

PHA JFV Sidewalk Imps 2021 $35,000.00 

RROF 

pend     $35,000.00  

FCRC IPV 2021 $9,500.00 x x   $9,500.00  

Targeted Foot & Bike Patrol 2021 $3,961.00 x x   $3,961.00  

Jane's Place Inc  2021 $4,000.00 x x   $4,000.00  

YMCA Food Program Trans House 

Shelter 2021 $5,000.00 x x   $5,000.00  

Const Pk/Splashpad 2021 $87,750.00       $87,750.00  

2021 Grant Totals   $809,120.00     $15,321.01 $793,798.99  

               

Program Income July 2021 $5.32 2020 Adm        

Program Income Aug 2021 $5.32 2020 Adm        

Program Income Sept 2021 $5.31 2020 Adm        

Program Income Oct  2021 $0.00 na        

Program Income Nov 2021 $10.63 

2021 

Admin        



Total PI  2021   $26.58          

          Expended Remaining  

Total          $339,626.76 $1,248,922.52  

          

Total All 

Years $1,248,922.52  

as of 12/14/21 post Nov  2021 Draw              

        

Balances: Year       

$5,659.63 2019       

$449,473.85 2020 

66.40 PI 

incl.      

$793,798.99 2021 10.63 PI Adm not incl.     

$1,248,932.47         

 

 

 

Historic Planning/Preservation 

November 2021 

 

 

(Prepared by T. Hast  - K. McKenney on Medical Leave as of 9/13) 

 Prepared and distributed the 11/10/21 HPC meeting agenda and packets 

o Assisted with meeting. (3 COA, 1 RCA to review) 

o Sent determination letters out to applicants of all reviewed projects 

 Ordered 2021 Preservation Award plaque for Episcopal Church. Proof to be viewed at 12/8/21 HPC 

meeting. 

 M&CC approved Tax Incentive recommendation on 600 Washington St. Staff notified Finance Dept., owner, 

and Allegany County. 

 ‘Past Forward’ NTHP virtual training was held Nov. 2-5 (No HPC attendance), shared download with HPC 

 Working on Certified Local Government grant report for FFY20 due in December 

 Continue to work with 5 CPP District façade grant awardees on projects (1 dropped off) 

 

 

 

Comptroller’s Office   
November 2021 

 

 

Cash Flow: 

 

Attached for your review is a Cash Flow Summary for the month of November 2021.   

 



On November 1, 2021, the City had a cash balance of $24.4 million.  Receipts exceeded disbursements by $359 

thousand resulting in a cash balance of $24.7 million at November 30, 2021.    

 

As of November 30, 2021, the significant tax receivable balances were as reflected in the table below.   

     

     

Taxes receivable (General Fund) 3,852,511$      

Beg Balance New Billings

Adjustments/ 

Abatements Collections Bad Debt Ending Balance

FY 2022 2,940,211$   445,990$        (68)$             644,004$      -$                 2,742,129$      

FY 2021 596,834        24                   -               27,282          -                   569,576           

FY 2020 352,210        25                   -               11,216          -                   341,019           

FY 2019 66,264          -                 -               33,105          -                   33,159             

FY 2018 57,678          -                 -               98                 -                   57,580             

FY 2017 27,051          -                 -               62                 -                   26,989             

FY 2016 24,668          -                 -               -                    -                   24,668             

FY 2015 22,710          -                 -               -                    -                   22,710             

FY 2014 13,669          -                 -               -                    -                   13,669             

FY 2013 9,339            -                 -               -                    -                   9,339               

FY 2012 5,574            -                 -               -                    -                   5,574               

FY 2011 3,109            -                 -               -                    -                   3,109               

Prior FY's 2,990            -                 -               -                    -                   2,990               

4,122,307$   446,039$        (68)$             715,767$      -$                 3,852,511$      

 

$1,005,537 

25,200

545,495

1,165,897

0

$2,742,129 

Real Property (Half Year)

The current year tax receivable balance is comprised of the following:

Real property (non-owner occupied)

Non-Corp Personal Property

Corporate Personal Property

Real Property (semiannual payments)

 
 

 

The City’s liquidity position continues to be strong as illustrated in the following cash and investments 

table.  Restricted cash and investments are comprised primarily of invested American Rescue Plan Act 

(ARPA) funds received in advance and bond proceeds restricted to associated capital projects and 

expenditures.   

 



Cash Investments

Beginning Balance 24,378,901$    12,875,945$    

Add:

Cash Receipts 5,148,841        388                   

Investment Transfer -                    -                    

Less:

Disbursements 4,790,205        -                    

Investment Transfer -                    -                    

Ending Balance 24,737,537$    12,876,333$    

Restricted 10,739,954$    6,988$              

Cash and Investment Summary

November 30, 2021

 

 

The table below illustrates cash restrictions and restricted investments associated with specific expenditures 

and/or capital projects.   

 
Restricted Cash

11/1/2021 Increase Utilization 11/30/2021

Police Seizures 109,791$           -$               -$              109,791$           

Bowers Trust 53,579               -                 -                 53,579                

Street Improvement -                      -                 -                 -                      

GOB 21 2,836,863          -                 59,342          2,777,521          

ARPA Funds 7,742,950          -                 -                 7,742,950          

Demolition & Fiscal Agent Bonds 56,113               -                 -                 56,113                

10,799,296$     -$               59,342$        10,739,954$      

Restricted Investments

11/1/2021 Increase Utilization 11/30/2021

DDC 6,988$               -$               -$              6,988$                 

 

The DDC restricted investment was funded through donations and is restricted for the purpose of 

maintenance of the Wes Han Fountain in the Downtown Mall. 

 

GOB 21 is the FY21 general obligation bond issuance restricted for scheduled capital projects, equipment 

and closing costs. 

Capital Projects and Associated Debt: 

 

The tables below illustrate undrawn Maryland CDA bond proceeds as well as the accumulated debt draws 

and grants received associated with the Combined Sewer Overflow (CSO) projects. 

 



Available Bond Proceeds

11/1/2021 Issue Utilization 11/30/2021

CDA 2019 2,225,349           -                 -                       2,225,349          

G0B 21 2,836,863           -                 59,342                2,777,521          

5,062,212$         -$               59,342$              5,002,870$        

CSO Projects Debt Draws

11/1/2021 Issue Utilization 11/30/2021

Evitts Creek Debt 143,260$            -$               -$                    143,260$           

Evitts Creek Grant 5,418,560           -                 -                       5,418,560          

78" Pipeline Debt 6,075,000           -                 -                       6,075,000          

78" Pipeline  Grant 46,338,080         -                 -                       46,338,080        

57,974,900$      -$               -$                    57,974,900$       
 

 

GOB21 utilization of $59K includes $13K for a water filtration sludge thickener mixer, $14K toward the 

WWTP influent screen, $11K toward a water main replacement, and $21K toward flood control concrete 

repairs. 

 

The following three projects are major upgrades to the combined sewer collection system.  Evitts Creek 

Phase 3 is in the engineering phase with the majority of the necessary funding in place. This project is 

funded with $5.4 million in grants and $0.2 million in loan and is on hold pending site access being 

granted by CSX. Evitts Creek Phase 4 is in the planning phase and funding will be sought from Maryland 

Department of the Environment (MDE) during FY 22 to begin the engineering phase. Phase 4 project cost 

is estimated at $8 million. The 78” pipeline project is budgeted to begin construction during FY22, but is 

delayed pending Army Corp of Engineers approval and private property easement or acquisition.  The 

total estimated project cost is $52.4 million and is funded with $46.3 million in grants and $6.1 million in 

loan with $1.5 million of the loan amount being forgivable. 

 

COVID-19: 

 

Available Funding (as of November 30th, 2021) 

 

The City is receiving $19,595,850 from the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA).  Funding is distributed 50% in 

calendar year 2021 and the other 50% one (1) year after.  On June 1, 2021, the first 50% was received in the 

amount of $9,797,925.  The U.S. Treasury issued guidance in May 2021 providing greater details on the eligible 

uses and priority of these funds in a 134-page guidance document called the Interim Final Rule.  These are: 

 Support public health expenditures  

 Address negative economic impacts caused by the public health emergency 

 Replace lost public sector revenue 

 Provide premium pay for essential workers 

 Invest in water, sewer, and broadband infrastructure 

 

Funds available for use: 



 
 

 

 

Information Technology Department 

October and November 2021 

 

October 

 

Statistics 

 

148 new help desk requests 

122 help desk requests resolved 

 

Activities 

 

Major department initiatives in the past month include: 

 

● Continue resolving issues with and refining mobile data terminal setup  

● Continue making changes to update our network environment and improve security 

● Testing the WebEx Room Camera for livestreaming  

● Started planning the expansion of the data room in Public Safety building to accommodate equipment 

for existing programs (data storage) and future programs (CPD Body Cams) 

● Started quote process for firewall migration project 

● Deployed 7 new PCs – 5 in CD, 2 in City Clerk 

 

November 

 

Statistics 

 

132 new help desk requests 

  97 help desk requests resolved 

 

Activities 



 

Major department initiatives in the past month include: 

 

● Continue resolving issues with and refining mobile data terminal setup  

● Continue making changes to update our network environment and improve security 

● Continued process for firewall migration project 

● Ordered 6 Dell Rugged Laptops for CPD 

● Completed network changes to Livescan machine to allow direct import from ACPRS 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

       Jeff Silka 

       City Administrator 

 

       sln 



File Attachments for Item:

1. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of October 13, 2021 and the Work and Regular Session 

Minutes of October 19, 2021





1 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 
 

Tuesday, October 19, 2021 

5:00 p.m. 
 

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members: Richard Cioni, Eugene Frazier, and 

Laurie Marchini.  Councilman Joe George was absent. 

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Ken Tressler, Interim City Administrator; Marjorie Woodring, City Clerk; Michael 

S. Cohen, City Solicitor 

 

Media:  Greg Larry, Cumberland Times-News 
 

I. PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA REVIEW-OCTOBER 19, 2021 
  

Mayor Morriss reviewed the agenda for the October 19, 2021 and called for questions or 

comments.  He stated that a local Girl Scout Troop would be at the public meeting with a traffic 

request.  The Mayor advised on the Oath of Office for two new CPD officers, the two 

Proclamations, and the two public hearings on the agenda.  Mr. Tressler provided background on 

the first hearing, a zoning change request for 718 Frederick Street, and advised that Morgan 

Alban will go through it and explain it in the public meeting.  The Mayor advised that for the 

second hearing, which is the 2020 Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation Report 

(CAPER), Lee Borror will provide a PowerPoint presentation, and said she had sent M&CC 

information ahead of time. 

 

Mr. Tressler reviewed the Unfinished Business ordinance: 

 

Ordinance No. 3901 (2nd and 3rd Readings) - Accepting bids for the purchase of six (6) 

parcels of property offered for sale through the "2021 Request for Bids - Surplus Property 

Round III" bid process, and authorizing the Mayor to execute deeds effecting the transfer 

to the successful bidders. 

Mr. Tressler advised that there were 18 properties on this list, and 7 were bid on, 

with 1 property being held out due to needing to be declared surplus first. 

Mr. Tressler reviewed the New Business Resolution, Ordinances, and the Consent Agenda: 

 

 Resolution No. R2021-07 – declaring the official intent of the City to reimburse   

  expenditures paid with respect to the “Decatur Street Waterline Project” from proceeds of 

  the “Reimbursement Bonds” 

 

  Mr. Tressler advised that this resolution is typical when the City issues bonds, 

 and said the contractor has already started ordering materials.  He added that this 

 allows the City to cover project expenditures prior to the actual closing of the 

 bond. 



2 
 

Ordinance No. 3902 (1st Reading) – Accepting the bid from RM & GM, LLC from the 

“Round III Surplus Property Sale” for the purchase of 130 Polk Street for the amount of 

$2,500 and authorizing execution of a deed to effect the conveyance. 

      Mr. Tressler advised that this property was inadvertently left off the surplus      

  properties declaration, and was put out to bid. 

Ordinance No. 3903 (1st Reading) – Accepting the bid from the “On-going Surplus 

Property Sale” for 3 Altamont Terrace from David W. Smith for the amount of $100 and 

authorizing execution of a deed to effect the conveyance.  

  Mr. Tressler advised that this property was originally in the Surplus Properties 

 Round II bid, and was not bid on.  It continued to be listed for sale, and then this 

 bid came in. 

Ordinance No. 3904 (1st Reading) – to repeal and re-enact with amendments Sections 6-

1 through 16-6 of the City Code to update employee paygrades. 

  Mr. Tressler advised that the last time the pay ordinance was updated was 2017 

 and said that since that time there have been several COLAs and a minimum 

 wage increase.  He stated that this does not immediately affect any employees, it 

 just raises the cap. He also said that there have been some new positions added 

 since 2017, with some being just changes in description.  He added that this 

 ordinance makes the language more readable and gets rid of old positions that are 

 no longer used. 

 Order 26,892 - authorizing execution of a Donation Agreement with Timothy L. and 

Lisa L. Kenney regarding transfer of property at 107 and 109 S. Allegany Street to the 

City and authorizing execution of a deed to effect the transfer. 

  Mr. Tressler advised that the tax certificate for this property was originally 

 purchased in 2016 by a tax certificate investor, and the City planned to foreclose 

 as the investor never completed the foreclosure process.  He stated Mr. Cohen 

 worked on striking their position and doing the tax sale foreclosure, and said that 

 the Kenney’s agreed to donate it to the City, bypassing a lot of legal work and 

 expense.  Mr. Tressler added that no taxes have been paid since 2013 and said the 

 City believes it’s a rehab candidate, and still salvageable as it’s a targeted 

 property.   

  There was discussion about what happens with tax certificate investors and 

 original owners not even knowing they still own the property and are responsible. 

 Mr. Cohen discussed property owners who go through bankruptcy thinking they 

 are free and clear of all debts and not responsible for upkeep anymore.  Mr. 

 Tressler advised that in the last tax sale they had more tax certificate investor 

 activity than ever before – 80 or so properties.  He said he’s concerned about the 

 properties because if they sit out there too long their ability to be rehabbed 

 dwindles. 

  Mr. Cohen discussed proposals he made to take to the Western MD Delegation to 

 change some of the regulations with investors.  Mr. Tressler suggested 

 approaching the original property owners to see if they want to donate. 



3 
 

 Councilman Cioni stated that 109 S. Allegany is near his residence and said he 

 noticed some basement windows broken out.  Mr. Tressler advised that they will 

 secure it as soon as the City gets control of it.  Mr. Cohen advised that he has the 

 deeds for both properties on the Consent Agenda tonight. 

 Order 26,893 - authorizing execution of a Donation Agreement with David A. Knoche 

and Douglas A. Knoche regarding the transfer of property at 802 Maryland Avenue to the 

City and authorizing execution of a deed to effect the transfer. 

   Mr. Tressler advised that this was a family home that was maintained for years,  

   but was vandalized, had copper stolen from it, and the property was trashed, so  

   the owners just decided to let it go.  He stated that it is in the City’s targeted area  

   and will likely be demolished, and said this order will allow the City to foreclose  

   and handle the property as needed.  He advised that the City owns property on  

   one side of it, and said the one on the other side needs to be addressed as well. 

  Councilman Cioni brought up the matter of tax sales again and about speaking to Senator  

  Edwards.  There was more discussion, and Mr. Cohen advised that he did the legal  

  work, and said it’s up to M&CC to get in touch with the Delegation.  Mayor Morriss  

  advised that they sent everything to all the Delegation members asking them to take a  

  look at it, convert it to bill form and put it out there. Councilman Cioni advised that he  

  would see the Senator soon and will say something to him. 

  Greg Larry, Cumberland Times-News began another discussion about tax certificates,  

  asking what do they entitle investors to and for how long.  Mr. Tressler advised about the 

  process that they can start, and said there is no real limitation on it after that.  Mr. Cohen  

  explained it further, and discussed procedural rules of court, saying the case can’t sit for  

  more than a year without any action.  He said a lot of times courts don’t clear out those  

  cases, so they just sit there, and stated that he has been working on strategies to deal with  

  these cases.  Mr. Larry asked about investors paying all back taxes.  Mr. Cohen advised  

  that they do, and sometimes more, depending on how competitive the bidding is.  He  

  explained further about what happens when a property is bought at tax sale, and said  

  some investors have a legal team and file paperwork to keep their interest as long as they  

  can, but said a lot of the time people are just looking to buy time. Mr. Cohen added that  

  none of these laws are under local control, and said there needs to be legislation changes.  

II.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 5:33 p.m. 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 Marjorie A. Woodring 

 City Clerk 

 

 

 

 Minutes approved ___________________________ 



Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilman Joseph P. George 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey F. Silka 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

M&CC Regular Public Meeting 

City Hall, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 

 

DATE:    October 19, 2021 

 

 

I. OPEN SESSION – 6:15 p.m. 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

 PRESENT:  

 Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 

 Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 

 Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

 President Raymond M. Morriss 

 

 Councilman Joseph P. George was absent 

 

Also Present: Ken Tressler, Interim City Administrator; Marjorie Woodring, City Clerk; Chuck 

Ternent, Chief of Police; Shannon Adams, Interim Fire Chief 

 

IV. Statement of Closed Meeting 

1. Summary Statement of closed meetings held October 13 and 19, 2021 

Mayor Morriss announced that closed sessions had been held on October 13, 2021 at   

3:10 p.m., and on October 19, 2021 at 5:35 p.m., and read into the record summaries of 

those sessions which are attached hereto and made a part of these minutes as required 

under Section 3-306 (c) (2) of the General Provisions Article of the Annotated Code of 

Maryland. 

V. Presentations 

1. Oath of Office Ceremony for City of Cumberland Police Officers Andrea L. Bennett and 

Peyton A. Fazenbaker 



Chief Ternent introduced the new officers, their families in attendance, provided 

information on their backgrounds, and welcomed them to the force.  Mayor Morriss 

delivered the oath of office.  The Mayor and Council commented and congratulated each 

officer. 

VI. Proclamations 

1. Proclamation declaring the month of October, 2021, as National Code Compliance 

Month.  Members of the City's Code Enforcement Department will be recognized for the work 

they do to improve living and working conditions for the residents and businesses of 

Cumberland.  

Mayor Morriss read the proclamation, and Kevin Thacker, Code Compliance Manager, 

thanked M&CC for their recognition and continued support, saying that it can often be a 

thankless job.  He introduced his staff and said that with the M&CC and Mr. Tressler’s 

support, the City’s Code Enforcement officers are making a difference.  Mr. Tressler 

shared some statistics, and stated that he can’t say enough about the hard work and best 

practices being done, along with new procedures and new software.  

2. Proclamation declaring the month of September 2021 as the 60th Anniversary of Allegany 

College of Maryland. 

Mayor Morriss read the proclamation, with Dr. Cynthia Bambara, President; David 

Jones, Director of ACM Foundation; and Board of Trustees Chair Kim Leonard in 

attendance. 

VI. Director's Reports 

Motion to approve the reports was made by Councilman Frazier, seconded by 

Councilman Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

(A) Engineering 

  1.  Engineering Division monthly report for September 2021 

(B) Fire 

1. Fire Department monthly report for September 2021 

(C) Police 

1. Police Department monthly report for September, 2021 

(D) Utilities - Flood, Water, Sewer 

1. Utilities Division Flood/Water/Sewer monthly report for September, 2021 

VII. Approval of Minutes 

 Motion to approve the minutes was made by Councilwoman Marchini, seconded by 

 Councilman Frazier, and was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

1. Approval of the Work Session and Regular Session Minutes of August 4, 2021, and the 

 Special Public Session Minutes of September 14, 2021 



VIII. Presentations 

  Kristen Evans, leader of Girl Scout Troop 40058, thanked M&CC for having them there  

  tonight, and also thanked Council Members Marchini and Cioni for meeting with them  

  last week where they first presented their issue.  Members of the troop presented their  

  idea of having crosswalks installed at intersections along Greene Street near West Side  

  Elementary, and provided explanations as well as a poster with photos. In attendance  

  were Arden Claussen, Calla Claussen, Alice Cooney, Wren Hildreth, Kate Pillai,   

  Madelyn Rende, Ruby Lou Rosenzweig, and Zéla Williams, with Calla, Alice, Wren,  

  Ruby Lou, Kate, and Arden speaking before Council.  Mayor Morriss stated that he  

  would take the information to the Traffic Group for their review and recommendation.   

  Ms. Evans asked if they could be included in the process, if possible, as part of their  

  project is to see how government works. 

VIII. Public Hearings 

1. Public Hearing - to receive comment on the proposed Zoning Map Amendment (ZMA #21-

01) to rezone  property at 718 Frederick Street from Urban Residential (U-R) to 

Rehabilitation and Redevelopment (RR) Floating Zone to re-establish a former commercial 

use designation to the ground floor of the two-story building. 

The public hearing convened at 7:02 p.m. 

  Morgan Alban, Engineering Consultant, advised that property owner Rick Toms filed  

  petition on 6/24/21 to apply for a RR Floating Zone for property at 718 Frederick St.,  

  which is currently zoned Urban Residential.  She advised that the property was   

  previously used commercially, with 2+ years of vacancy. The petition asks to re-establish 

  former commercial zoning to the property to open a tattoo shop.  Ms. Alban stated that  

  P&Z recommended approval with conditions.  Staff findings were presented, and it was  

  stated that the property will have 3-4 parking spaces at the food bank across the street to  

  alleviate congestion.  Mr. Toms spoke, provided written information to M&CC, and  

  showed photos of the front and inside of the building.  He advised that the property used  

  to be a corner market, a TV repair shop, and most recently a hair salon.  Mr. Toms stated  

  that he purchased the property under the assumption that it was zoned for commercial  

  use.  He advised that he owns a tattoo shop in Thurmont currently.  He added that he will  

  be the only artist, as he wants to scale back the amount of work he’s doing, and said his  

  goal is to work by appointment. 

Councilman George entered the meeting at 7:11 p.m. 

  Council thanked Mr. Toms for choosing Cumberland, and said they can tell he’s done  

  good work on the property.  Mr. Toms stated that he has recommendation letters from a  

  charitable organization in Thurmont, and said he has worked to give back to the   

  community.  He advised that he wants to do that in Cumberland as well. 

The public hearing adjourned at 7:14 p.m. 

2. Public Hearing - to receive comment on the fiscal year 2020 Consolidated Annual 

Performance Evaluation Report (CAPER) for the Community Development Block Grant 

Program. 

 



The public hearing convened at 7:14 p.m. 

 

  Lee Borror, Sr. Community Development Specialist, gave background on CDBG and  

  CAPER,  provided a PowerPoint presentation, reviewed accomplishments for 2020, and  

  expenditures for 2020/2021 by category: 

 

 2020 grant was a little over $800K 

 Total disbursements $454,800 

 Remaining funds committed to other projects such as Baltimore St. & Splashpad 

 CARES Act funds $596,161, $62,946 disbursed for activities 

 Remaining: Emergency Utility & Housing/Broadband Access 

 Funds 100% committed 

  Ms. Borror provided photos for accomplishments: 

  Public Facilities Completed This Year:  

 Constitution Park play areas 

 YMCA Gilchrist Men’s Unit HVAC 

 Bellevue Sidewalk Improvements 

 

Housing Programs Completed This Year: 

 

 Closing cost grants to seven families 

 Riverbend Court/FCH Sidewalk-80 housing units 

 HRC efforts to affirmatively further fair housing 

  Ms. Borror reviewed Homeless Shelter and Victim Services which were addressed by the 

  Family Crisis Resource Center, YMCA Gilchrist, and HRDC Homeless Prevention 

  Public Services 

 583 people directly served by various CDBG funded programs 

 Health services for dental emergencies 

 Prescriptions, food, literacy activities  

 Emergency housing grants for at-risk families 

The public hearing adjourned at 7:24 p.m. 

IX. Unfinished Business 

(A) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance 3901 (2nd and 3rd readings) - accepting bids for the purchase of six (6) 

parcels of property offered for sale through the "2021 Request for Bids - Surplus Property 

Round III" bid process, and authorizing the Mayor to execute deeds effecting transfer to 

the successful bidder. 

  Mr. Tressler provided background on the ordinance and advised that bids 

 received totaled just under $6K. 



 SECOND READING:  The ordinance was presented in title only for its second reading.  

Motion to accept the second reading and move to the third after comment was made by 

Councilman Frazier, seconded by Councilman George, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

  Mayor Morriss called for questions or comments.  Being none, the ordinance 

 moved to its third reading. 

 THIRD READING:  The ordinance was presented in title only for its third reading and 

was passed on a vote of 5-0 

X. New Business 

(A) Resolutions 

1. Resolution R2021-07 (1 reading only) - declaring the official intent of the City to 

reimburse expenditures paid with respect to the "Decatur Street Waterline Project" from 

proceeds of the "Reimbursement Bonds"  

  Mr. Tressler advised that this resolution is typical when the City issues bonds, 

 and said the contractor has already started ordering materials.  He added that this 

 allows the City to cover project expenditures prior to the actual closing of the 

 bond. 

 Mayor Morriss called for questions or comments.  Motion to approve the resolution was 

made by Councilman Cioni, seconded by Councilman George, and was passed on a vote 

of 5-0. 

(B) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance No. 3902 (1st reading) - accepting the bid from RM & GM, LLC from the 

"Round III Surplus Property Sale" for the purchase of 130 Polk Street for the amount of 

$2,500 and authorizing execution of a deed to effect the conveyance . 

  Mr. Tressler advised that this property was inadvertently left off the surplus 

 properties declaration, and was put out to bid. 

 FIRST READING:  The ordinance was presented in title only for its first reading.  

Motion to approve the first reading and table until next meeting was made by 

Councilman Cioni, seconded by Councilman George, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

2. Ordinance No. 3903 (1st reading) - accepting the bid from the "On-going Surplus 

Property Sale" for 3 Altamont Terrace from David W. Smith for the amount of $100 and 

authorizing execution of a deed to effect the conveyance. 

  Mr. Tressler advised that this property was originally in the Surplus Properties 

 Round II bid, and was not bid on.  It continued to be listed for sale, and then this 

 bid came in. 

FIRST READING:  The ordinance was presented in title only for its first reading.  

Motion to approve the first reading and table until next meeting was made by 

Councilwoman Marchini, seconded by Councilman Frazier, and was passed on a vote of 

5-0. 



3. Ordinance 3904 (1st reading) - to repeal and reenact with amendments Sections 6-1 

through 16-6 of the City Code to update employee paygrades. 

  Mr. Tressler advised that the last time the pay ordinance was updated was 2017 

 and said that since that time there have been several COLAs and a minimum 

 wage increase.  He stated that this does not immediately affect any employees, it 

 just raises the cap. He also said that there have been some new positions added 

 since 2017, with some being just changes in description.  He added that this 

 ordinance makes the language more readable and gets rid of old positions that are 

 no longer used. 

 FIRST READING:  The ordinance was presented in title only for its first reading.  

Motion to approve the first reading and table until next meeting was made by 

Councilman Frazier, seconded by Councilwoman Marchini, and was passed on a vote of 

5-0. 

(C) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

 Mr. Tressler reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda, and Mayor Morriss called for 

questions or comments.  Motion to approve all Consent Agenda items was made by 

Councilwoman Marchini, seconded by Councilman Frazier, and was passed on a vote of 

5-0. 

 Order 26,892 - authorizing execution of a Donation Agreement with Timothy L. and 

Lisa L. Kenney regarding transfer of property at 107 and 109 S. Allegany Street to the 

City and authorizing execution of a deed to effect the transfer. 

 Mr. Tressler advised that the tax certificate for this property was originally purchased in 

2016 by a tax certificate investor, and the City planned to foreclose as the investor has 

done nothing.  He stated that the Kenney’s were unaware they were still the property 

owners, so they agreed to donate it to the City, bypassing a lot of legal work and expense.  

He added that they believe it’s a rehab candidate for the City, and still salvageable.  

 Order 26,893 - authorizing execution of a Donation Agreement with David A. Knoche 

and Douglas A. Knoche regarding the transfer of property at 802 Maryland Avenue to the 

City and authorizing execution of a deed to effect the transfer. 

  Mr. Tressler advised that this was a family home that was maintained for years, but was  

  vandalized, had copper stolen from it, and the property was trashed, so the owners just  

  decided to let it go.  He stated that it is in the City’s targeted area and will likely be  

  demolished, and said this order will allow the City to foreclose and handle the property as 

  needed. 

XI. Public Comments 

No public comments 

 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

 

 



XII. Adjournment  

 

With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 7:36 p.m. 

 

Minutes approved on ________________________ 

 

Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor ___________________________ 

 

ATTEST: Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk ________________________ 



File Attachments for Item:

1. Public Hearing to receive a presentation on the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 2022-

23 Annual Action Plan and to allow community groups to petition for project support through CDBG 

funding





























File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,946  - authorizing the sole source purchase of a new Ford F550 Dump Truck with plow and 

spreader from Allegheny Truck Sales and Stephenson Equipment through Co-Star pricing, for an amount 

not-to-exceed $107,440.62



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.   26,946                DATE:  February 1, 2022 

 
ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Sole Source purchase of a new Ford F550 Dump Truck with Plow and 

Spreader from Allegheny Truck Sales, 5 South 6th & Bingham Street, Pittsburgh, PA, 

15203 and Stephenson Equipment, 7201 Paxton Street, Harrisburg, PA, 17111 in an 

amount not-to-exceed One Hundred Seven Thousand, Four Hundred Forty Dollars and 

Sixty-two Cents ($107,440.62) be and is hereby accepted; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that this vehicle and equipment will be purchased 

under CoStar pricing 025-149 and 025-021, in accordance with City Code Section 2-171 

(c) (iv). 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

Budget: 001.056.64000 























File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26947 - authorizing the sole source purchase of a New Cuts SS3600HF Saw from from Cuts, Inc.

for an amount not-to-exceed $30,200.00, which will be used as an attachment on the new Water 

Department Caterpillar Skid Steer to help make precise cuts to concrete or asphalt



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.   26,947                DATE:  February 1, 2022 

 
ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Sole Source purchase of a new Cuts SS3600HF Saw from Cuts, Inc., 

5638 Clinton Highway, Knoxville, TN, 3912 in an amount not-to-exceed Thirty 

Thousand, Two Hundred Dollars and No Cents ($30,200.00) be and is hereby accepted. 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

Budget: 002.220.64000 













File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,948 - appointing the City Administrator as the Interim Zoning Administrator effective this 

date



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.   26,948                 DATE:  February 1, 2022 

 
ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the City Administrator be and is hereby appointed as the Interim Zoning 

Administrator effective this date. 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,949 - authorizing execution of a contract with the Local Management Board (LMB) of 

Allegany County, Inc. providing terms by which the City shall serve as a pass-through agency for funding

obtained by the LMB through a Youth Services Coalition Planning Grant, to establish a strategic focus 

and local strategy for improved youth services in Allegany County



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.   26,949                   DATE:   February 1, 2022  

 
ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a contract between the 

Local Management Board of Allegany County Inc. and the Mayor and City Council of 

Cumberland, to be effective November 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, detailing terms by 

which the City will serve as a pass-through agency for up to Forty-Nine Thousand, Four 

Hundred and Eight Dollars ($49,408.00) in funding obtained by the Local Management 

Board through a Youth Services Coalition Planning Grant to establish a strategic focus 

and local strategy for improved youth services in Allegany County. 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 







































File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,950 - accepting the bid from Archway Station, Inc. for the 2021 Children and Youth Services 

Analysis project in the amount not to exceed $22,500, which will be funded in full through grant funding 

obtained by the Local Management Board of Allegany County



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.   26,950                   DATE:   February 1, 2022  

 
ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the bid from Archway Station, Inc., 45 Queen Street, Cumberland, MD 

21502, for the 2021 Children and Youth Services Analysis project be and is hereby accepted 

in the amount not to exceed Twenty-two Thousand, Five Hundred Dollars ($22,500.00); 

and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the City is serving as a pass-through agency for 

the funding for this project, which will be provided in total by grant funding obtained by 

the Local Management Board of Allegany County. 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: February 1, 2022 

Key Staff Contact: Lee Borror, Senior Community Development Specialist 

 

Item Title: 

Acceptance of the bid from Archway Station, Inc. in response to the 2021 Request for Bids for 
“Children and Youth Services Analysis.” 

 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

The City of Cumberland Department of Community Development solicited bids for an analysis of 
services available for children in Allegany County. The document will be used to increase opportunities 
for community-based programs and services for youth; whereby improving access to services for all 
children considering local racial disparity and Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACES).  The goal is to 
create a trauma-informed, inclusive local strategy which coordinates current efforts, identifies and 
addresses gaps in services, and provides a strategic measurable framework for evaluating youth services 
in Allegany. 

This study is made possible and funded entirely by a grant from The Local Management Board of 
Allegany County, Inc. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amount of Award:  $22,500 

Budget number: 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: 









File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,951 - adopting Juneteenth into the Holiday Schedule for all City employees



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.   26,951                   DATE:   February 1, 2022  

 
ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, Juneteenth, having been declared a federal holiday in the United States, be 

and is hereby adopted into the holiday schedule for all City employees, and shall 

henceforth be included as such in the following documents: 

1.   City of Cumberland Handbook for Full-Time Non-Union Employees; 

2.   Collective Bargaining Agreement with the AFSCME AFL-CIO, Local #553, 

dated March 15, 2016; 

3.  Collective Bargaining Agreement with the United Food and Commercial 

Workers (UFCW) Local 1994, representing members of the Cumberland Police 

Department, dated July 20, 201; and 

4. Collective Bargaining Agreement with the International Association of 

Firefighters (IAFF), Local #1715, dated August 4, 2021. 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,952 - authorizing execution of a Donation Agreement with Cecelia Henderson for the 

donation of 412 Goethe Street (Tax No. 23-012677) to the City, authorizing acceptance of the deed, and 

authorizing the City Administrator and City Solicitor to execute documents necessary for the transfer 



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,952                    DATE:     February 1, 2022 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Donation Agreement by 

and between Cecelia Henderson and the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland whereby 

certain property at 412 Goethe Street (Tax No. 23-012677) shall be transferred to the City for 

the sum of $1.00; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the City shall accept the deed to effect transfer of 

said property, provided settlement contingencies are met; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that should it be necessary to extend the date for closing 

under the terms of the Contract, the City Administrator and City Solicitor are jointly and 

severally granted the authority to enter into agreement for said purpose; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the City Administrator and City Solicitor are jointly 

and severally granted the authority to execute and deliver such documents as are necessary 

to facilitate or effect the closing for subject property. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 





















File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,953 - Order declaring City-owned property at 19 Frederick Street (Deed Liber 172, folio 17 

Allegany County Land Records) as surplus and authorizing it for sale 



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,953                          DATE:  February 1, 2022 
 

 

WHEREAS,  the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the record owner of a 

certain parcel of property identified below; and 

 

WHEREAS,  the Mayor and City Council have determined that this property is no 

longer needed for any public use and was therefore offered for sale to the general public; 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, THAT: 
 

1. The following property is hereby declared to be surplus in accordance with the 

provisions of Section 1 of the Charter of the City of Cumberland: 

 

 1.) 19 Frederick Street  Tax ID No. 14-003096 

      Deed reference: Deed Liber 172, folio 17 

      Allegany County Land Records 

 

2. After the passage of twenty (20) days from the date of this Order, the Mayor and 

City Council may pass an Ordinance authorizing the execution of a deed effecting the 

conveyance of the properties to the purchaser, and the City may proceed with the transfer 

of the properties in accordance with the terms of said Ordinance 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,954 - authorizing execution of a Memorandum of Agreement with the MD Department of 

Humans Services (DHS) regarding the City's participation in the Low Income Household Water 

Assistance Program (LIHWAP) to become effective February 1, 2022, for a five-year term, to supply 

eligible households with State-funded assistance for home water and wastewater bills 



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,954                    DATE:     February 1, 2022 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Memorandum of 

Agreement by and between the Maryland Department of Human Services (DHS) and the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland regarding the City’s participation in the State-funded 

Low Income Household Water Assistance Program (LIHWAP), which will supply eligible 

households with rate reduction or arrearage assistance funding for home water and 

wastewater bills; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the Agreement shall become effective February 1, 

2022, and remain in effect for five (5) years unless terminated earlier per terms of the 

agreement.  

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 





Office of Home Energy Programs  

Emily Bauer 
Deputy Director Office of Home Energy Programs
January 2021

Family Investment Administration



LOW INCOME HOUSEHOLD WATER 
ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (LIHWAP) 

Maryland State Overview of :



LIHWAP

What is LIHWAP and how is it funded?
● The Low Income Household Water Assistance Program (LIHWAP) is a new federally funded grant 

program providing benefits for water and/or wastewater costs for low-income households. Funding 
is being distributed through the Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2021 and American Rescue Plan 
and was developed in response to the COVID 19 pandemic.  The program is administered at the 
federal level by the Division of Energy Assistance within the U.S. Department of Health and Human 
Services’ (HHS) Administration for Children and Families.  

● This program is currently only funded through December of 2023.  Allocations have to be designated 
to the utility providers by September 2023 and funds dispersed by December of 2023. 



LIHWAP

What does LIHWAP look like in Maryland?
● Maryland’s total allocation for LIHWAP is $14,061,546. 

○ The approach at the federal level is to implement LIHWAP as closely as possible to the 
model established for the Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP).

● The Maryland State LIHWAP plan was approved on September 27, 2021. 

○ Maryland will focus on the immediate restoration of water and/or wastewater services 
and the payment of arrearages to prevent disconnection of service.  

○ Maryland will use categorical eligibility to expedite the processing of applications when 
applicable.  

○ The Local Department of Social Services will administer the LIHWAP program in 24 
county/jurisdictions throughout Maryland.  



LIHWAP

Who is eligible and what are the eligibility  
requirements for LIHWAP?

● The applicant must be a Maryland resident who is responsible for a water and/or wastewater bill 
issued by a public water system or treatment works.

● Applicants will be required to submit proof of physical residency. 
● The applicant must live at the property for which assistance is being provided. 
● Applicants must submit a current water and/or wastewater bill showing accrued arrearages of at 

least $100.
● The total household income (previous 30 days) may not exceed the gross income threshold 

which is 60% of the State Median Income. 
● Only one bill account per service address per utility (water and/or wastewater) is eligible to 

receive this benefit.. 



LIHWAP

● Income Categorical Eligibility: 

● A household where at least one member of the household is currently receiving one of the 
following benefits is considered automatically eligible for the Maryland Low Income 
Household Water Assistance Program (LIHWAP).  

• Office of Home Energy Programs (OHEP)
• Temporary Cash Assistance (TCA/TANF)
• Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP)
• Temporary Disability Assistance Program (TDAP)
• Supplemental Security Income (SSI)
• Means-tested Veterans Programs 
• Emergency Rental Assistance Program (ERAP) 
• WSSC Customer Assistance Program 
•

● Applicants who are income categorically eligible for LIHWAP must be actively receiving 
benefits at the time of the LIHWAP application and must meet all other eligibility criteria.

● Proof of benefits received must be included with the application.



LIHWAP

What is the LIHWAP benefit?
● LIHWAP is a one-time benefit grant of $100 - $2,000 that can be paid toward residential water 

and/or wastewater accounts that have accumulated arrearages. 

● LIHWAP will assist in the payment of arrearages for immediate restoration of residential water 
and/or wastewater services and/or to prevent disconnection of service. 

○ Arrearages are defined as the amount past-due greater than 30 days.
○ Arrearages must be a minimum of at least $100.
○ Payment may include standard charges and fees included in the household water bill.  

(This may include standard reconnection fees) 

● Benefit payment amount must satisfy the account to be in “good standing” with the utility 
provider.  

○ This can be in combination with the customer contributing to the difference of the grant and 
what is due to result in “good standing”.



LIHWAP
● Applications will be first-come first-served in each county.

○ Direct Service allocations have been made to each of the 24 jurisdictions
○ Benefits must be paid directly to the utility supplier.    
○ Renters are eligible, if they are responsible for paying a water/wastewater bill or their 

water/wastewater is included in their rent. However, if the bill is in the landlords 
name, the landlord has to comply with providing the account information and willing 
to deduct the rent for the portion of the water/wastewater that is being charged.  The 
payment to the utility supplier with be on behalf of the customer to the landlords 
account.  

● LIHWAP is NOT:
○ An approved on-going federally funded program.  Essentially it is a “one-and-done”. 
○ An auto enrollment program. Customers must apply for LIHWAP.
○ A grant benefit that will pay for water and/or wastewater repairs or replacements
○ A grant benefit that is allowable for household costs associated with private wells 

and septic systems.  These would not be payments to owners or operators of public 
water systems or treatment works..

○  A grant benefit that can be applied to an account that has stolen or fraudulent water 
and/or wastewater services.



LIHWAP
How do you apply for LIHWAP?

● An application for LIHWAP can be submitted with or without an energy assistance application 
through the Office of Home Energy Programs (OHEP).  Joint applications will be established for 
LIHEAP, Emergency Assistance for Families with Children, and eviction prevention/rental 
assistance programs. 

● The Local Department of Social Services will be administering the program in collaboration with 
the Office of Home Energy Programs (OHEP)  in each of the 24 Maryland counties/jurisdictions. 
Applicants can apply for LIHWAP at the local DSS or can apply online through the Maryland 
Department of Human Services (DHS) consumer portal. Other community-based organizations 
will also be provided guidance and materials to make referrals for the program.



LIHWAP

When will Maryland LIHWAP benefits begin?
● Estimated date for Statewide rollout and implementation of the LIHWAP program is early 2022.

What Communication will there be?
Logo Design, Applications, Brochure/Flyer, working on statewide communications campaign.



LIHWAP

Water Supplier Documents/Info

Email was sent to all water suppliers with 7 attachments

• Check List
• Cover Letter
• Instructions
• MOU
• Affidavit
• W-9
• Data Supplier Info



LIHWAP

Payment Process
Assign Water Distribution Statement (WDS) in the OHEP Data Management System.  
Water and Wastewater will be separate programs and will have a separate WDS for each program for each 
supplier/vendor.
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1WN0xC91yMrsrYa_T66D2lQSWmdpLHc4v/view?usp=sharing

The LAA will submit each WDS to the local LDSS finance officer to process the payments 

The OHEP certifier will enter the DV (direct voucher number) in the OHEP Data Management System to each  coordinating 
vendor WDS.

The OHEP certifier will then update the WDS’s to “PAID” in the OHEP Data Management System.

Once complete the local OHEP will fax/email the WDS to each vendor.

When the vendor receives the check from the Comptroller it will show the DV number on the remittance stub and the   
vendor can pull the coordinating WDS and post to the customer's account.

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1WN0xC91yMrsrYa_T66D2lQSWmdpLHc4v/view?usp=sharing


LIHWAP

Questions ?



LIHWAP

All current LIHWAP information can be found here:

 https://www.acf.hhs.gov/ocs/programs/lihwap.

Emily Bauer, MBA
Deputy Director, Office of Home Energy Programs

Maryland Department of Human Services

311 W. Saratoga Street

Baltimore, MD 21201

emily.bauer1@maryland.gov

dhs.maryland.gov

(443) 257-0223 (cell)

               

https://www.acf.hhs.gov/ocs/programs/lihwap
mailto:emily.bauer1@maryland.gov
http://dhr.maryland.gov/


Council Agenda Summary 
Meeting Date: February 1, 2022 

Key Staff Contact: Mark Gandolfi 

Item Title: 

Memorandum of Understanding with the Maryland Department of Human Services (DHS) – 

Office of Home Energy Programs - Low Income Household Water Assistance Program 

(LIHWAP)  

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc. for Council: 

The State of Maryland Department of Human Services (DHS) has received $14 million for a new 

program to restore water and/or wastewater services and the payment of arrearages to prevent 

disconnection of service for eligible households.  An eligible customer may receive a one-time 

benefit of a $100 minimum to $2,000 maximum determined by the dollar amount of arrearage on 

the account.  On behalf of DHS, the local Department of Social Services will administer the 

program in 24 counties/jurisdictions throughout Maryland. Maryland will use categorical 

eligibility to expedite the processing of applications when applicable.   

In order for the City of Cumberland’s customers to access these funds, the City must sign up to 

participate by executing a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Maryland Department 

of Human Services, executing Attachment C – Contract Affidavit and providing a supplier data 

form and a W-9.  Those completed documents are here for your consideration. 

The program is anticipated to go live on or about February 1st and will extend until all funds are 

exhausted.  Additional information exists within the attached documents, particularly the MOU 

and the presentation slides from DHS. 





























File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,955 - declaring City-owned properties at 107 S. Allegany Street, 109 S. Allegany Street, and 

802 Maryland Avenue to be surplus and authorizing them for sale



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,955                          DATE:  February 1, 2022 

 
 

WHEREAS,  the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the record owner of certain 

parcels of property identified below; and 

 

WHEREAS,  the Mayor and City Council have determined that these properties are no 

longer needed for any public use and will be offered for sale to the general public; 

 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, THAT: 
 

1. The following property is hereby declared to be surplus in accordance with the 

provisions of Section 1 of the Charter of the City of Cumberland: 

 1.) 107 S. Allegany Street  Tax ID No. 06-038565 

      Deed reference: Book 2736 / Page 461 

 2.) 109 S. Allegany Street  Tax ID No. 06-038573 

      Deed reference:  Book 2736/Page 461 

 3.) 802 Maryland Avenue  Tax ID No. 04-025393 

      Deed reference: Book 2736/Page 456 

 

2. After the passage of twenty (20) days from the date of this Order, the Mayor and City 

Council may pass an Ordinance authorizing the execution of a deed effecting the conveyance 

of the properties to the purchaser, and the City may proceed with the transfer of the properties 

in accordance with the terms of said Ordinance. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 








	Top
	1.	Statement - closed meeting February 1
	1.	Presentation - Jake Shade
	2.	Presentation - Baltimore St. Bridge dedication - Cas Taylor
	.	Report - Admin. Services Monthly Report - November 2021
	Admin Svcs Monthly Rep November 2021

	1.	Minutes - Closed Session Mins. 10/13/21; Work & Reg. Session Mins. 10/19/21
	10-13-21 Closed Minutes-BackSummaryPageOnly
	Work Session Mins-AgendaRev-Discussion 10-19-21
	M&CC Regular Public Meeting Minutes 10-19-21

	1.	Public Hearing - CDBG Needs
	CDBG Public Notice
	CDBG Public Hearing Power Point

	.	Order 26,946 S.S. Purchase - New Ford F550 Dump Truck w- Plow & Spreader-Allegheny Truck Sales & Stephenson Equip.
	2022-02-01 Order 26946 S.S. New Ford F550 Dump w-Plow&Spreader-Allegheny Truck & StephensonEquip
	Council Agenda Summary_001 (7)
	Quotes_001
	Sole Source Request_001 (2)
	Recommendation Letter_001 (11)

	.	Order 26947 - S.S. Purchase - New Cuts SS3600HF Saw - Cuts, Inc.
	2022-02-01 Order 26947 S.S. New Cuts SS3600HF Saw - Cuts Inc
	Council Agenda Summary_001 (8)
	Quote from Cuts, Inc._001
	Recommendation Letter_001 (12)
	Sole Source Request_001 (3)

	.	Order 26,948 - City Administrator as Zoning Administrator
	2022-02-01 Order 26948 Designated Zoning Administrator

	.	Order 26,949 - Local Management Board contract
	2022-02-01 Order 26949 Local Management Board agreement
	Local Management Board Contract

	.	Order 26,950 - Archway Station
	2022-02-01 Order 26950 Archway Station - Chidren and Youth Services
	2022-02-01 Summary sheet  Archway Station
	Archway Station Proposal

	.	Order 26,951  - Juneteenth
	2022-02-01 Order 26951 Juneteenth Holiday

	.	Order 26,952 - Donation Agreement 412 Goethe St
	2022-01-04 Order 26952 Donation Agreement 412 Goethe Street
	Donation Agreement 412 Goethe St

	.	Order 26,953 - 19 Frederick St Surplus
	2022-02-01 Order 26953 surplus 19 Frederick St

	.	Order 26,954 - Low Income Water Program
	2022-02-01 Order 26954 MOU with MD DHS water assistance program
	LIHWAP Water_Wastewater Supplier Presentation
	Agenda Summary -crtd MOU to participate in the State's Water and Wastewater Assistance Program
	Memorandum of Agreement MD DHS

	.	Order 26955 - Surplus 107 109 Allegany 802 Maryland
	2022-02-01 Order 26955 Surplus 107 109 Allegany and 802 Maryland
	MD SDAT  Info

	Bottom

